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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711 

Addendum for Bid 

Professional Services Related to Development of a New Police Department Complex 

20-030 
 

 

Date: January 15, 2020 
 

From: Stephanie Suter, CPPO, CPPB 
  

RE: Addendum No. 1  
 

 
This Addendum becomes a part of the bidding documents and modifies as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  
 

1. From the RFP, it seems clear the Courts are NOT included in this phase, which would address: a new police 
department facility, a gym/ multipurpose space, and parking for the LPD and the public. We assume the Courts 
would be addressed in a separate phase, under a different RFQ. But looking at the study it seems the Courts 
ARE part of this project. Can you please clarify? 

 

Courts were part of the initial space needs assessment and the presentation to Council, however, Courts 
are not included in the scope of work for this RFP. The Police Department occupies the basement of the 
General District Court, and any renovations to this building once the Police Department has vacated 
these offices will be the scope of a future RFP. This RFP is solely for the Police Department including any 
preliminary work and the design of the new Police Headquarters building.  

 
2. Is there a procedure that we need to arrange with you to get access to the LPD site?   
 

There will be two opportunities to visit the site on January 22, 2020. Interested parties will have access to 
the site located at 12th and Kemper Streets from 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM and 1:00 PM – 2:00 PM. City 
representatives will be present to grant access, however, there will be no formal pre-proposal meeting.  

 
3. The 20-page limitation for proposals is very small for the size and scope of this project. Can you clarify if one 

sheet of paper front and back equals one page together, or each printed page equals one page? Would the city 
consider excluding the resumes in the page count as well? 
 

The 20-page limit refers to pages of printed narrative response, so if printed double sided, it would be 10 
sheets. Title page and section dividers are not counted in the page count provided the dividers are not 
printed with narrative response. Resumes may be submitted in an appendix which will also be omitted 
from the page count. All other material will be included in the page count. 

 
4. The Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments have been posted to the City’s Current 

Solicitations webpage for additional information on the site.  
 


